
MEMORANDUM 

Date: · August 18, 1999

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Mayor, City Council
City Recorder

August 24, 1999 City Council Meeting

The City Council meeting scheduled for August 24, 1 �99 has been canceled. The next 
scheduled meeting is for September 14, 1999. 
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"Gateway to the Columbia River Gorge" 

AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL ... REGULAR MEETING 

TROUTDALE CITY HALL 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

104 SE KIBLING AVENUE 
TROUTDALE, OR 97060-2099 

7:00 P.M. ... August 24, 1999 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL, AGENDA UPDATE 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
2.1 Accept Minutes: July 27, 1999 Regular meeting 
2.2 Motion: A motion approving the collective bargaining agreement with the 

Troutdale Police Officer's Association and revising the wage schedule. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Please restrict comments to non-agenda items atthis time. 

PUBLIC HEARING/ORDINANCE INTRODUCTION: An Ordinance repealing 
Chapter 8.24 (Noise Control) and adopting a new Chapter 8.24 (Noise Control), 
of the Troutdale Municipal Code. Cop Team/Rodney Wilkerson 

REPORT: A report concerning the co-mingling of recyclables. 

COUNCIL CONCERNS AND INITIATIVES 

ADJOURNMENT 

Paul Thalhofer, Mayor 

Dated: __________ _ 
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